
From: Jason Sheppard
To: Dale Evans
Cc: Jason Sheppard
Subject: FW: RCMP PROS File # 2015-376186 - RNC member involved shooting
Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 10:08:34 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.bmp

Hi Dale,

I received the below email today from Cpl. Steve Burke who is an investigator with the RCMP HQ
Major Crimes Unit. He is one of the investigators investigating the fatal police shooting of Mr. Donald
Dunphy. As a result of interviewing A/Sgt. Joe Smyth, Cpl. Burke requires several things from our
department for their investigation. I am the liaison between the RCMP and the RNC on this matter.

On Easter Sunday, April 5th, 2015 Smyth went to see Mr. Dunphy at approximately 230 pm but
before doing so he conducted some ICAN queries, and then contacted Comm Center for CPIC
queries.  He has also filed a report in ICAN under file number 2015-17896.

Can you please prepare a couple things for the RCMP. They will need :

-        An offline search conducted on CPIC to get the search and the hits/results from the RNC that
Joe Smyth conducted, or the Comm Center. (They could do it but are asking us to provide
this document)

-        Conduct a query on what  Joe Smyth checked/queried on ICAN, and any results, before he
attended to Mr. Dunphy’s residence. (I assume he checked his name to see if there were
any files on Mr. Dunphy.)

-        Provide a copy of everything from ICAN on file number 2015-17896 and further confirm that
this is Joe’s file regarding the Twitter threats against MHA Minister Collins and Premier
Davis. (Joe gave me the file number and he may have made a mistake due to being shaken
over this situation.)

Can you please confirm that you have received this request and are able to provide the action
required.

Thanks

jason

 

Jason Sheppard
Superintendent
OIC - Criminal Investigation Division
 
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
1 Fort Townshend,
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St. John’s, NL.
A1C-2G2
W) 709- 111
C) 709 456

 

From: Steve Burke [mailto:Steve.D.Burke  
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 4:44 PM
To: Jason Sheppard
Subject: RCMP PROS File # 2015-376186 - RNC member involved shooting

 

Supt. SHEPPARD;
 
I am the Primary Investigator for the above noted file.  We have learned through our investigation that Cst.
SMYTH performed database queries on Donald DUNPHY prior to his attendance at Mitchell's Brook and was in
conversation with RNC Telecoms both before and after the shooting incident. 
 
We are requesting the following for our investigation:
 
-Any queries by Cst. SMYTH on Donald DUNPHY - ICAN and CPIC, etc.
 
-Any queries by Cst. SMYTH through RNC Telecoms (Recordings)
 
-Recording of Cst. SMYTH after incident reporting to RNC Telecoms
 
-ICAN File of Incident.
 
thanks,
 
Steve
 
 

(S.D. BURKE) Cpl.
Supervisor/Investigator
Major Crimes Unit (East)
"B" Division, St. John's, NL.
(709) 231 (office)
(709) 091 (cell)
steve.d.burke
 

CIDDD Exhibit P-0454              Page 2




